Message

|OGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 6

From:l (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Monday, August 15, 2005 8:19 AM

To:

Cce:

Subject: RE:

| kocc) (Faiy

(OGC) (FBI)

(FBI) ,
| [FBY)

SENSITIVE 8UT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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Froml kOGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 11:43 AM

-1
2

To:| [(OGC) (FBI);

ooy

(@2

kOGC)(FBI)

C (OGC) (FBIy
Subject: RE:|

ENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22824



Message

Page 2 of 6

b5

----- Original Message----- ,
From| l(OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 9:32 AM bh7C
Toj bae)(es) lose) (Fe1) b5
Subject: FW: o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. ' e
----- Original Messaqe----- g
From (0GC) (FBI) biC
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 10:22 AM .
ToL KOGC) (FBI);| [(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

b5
- jep

----- Original Message-----

From:l (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 512:52 PM

n6
7

o)
§
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7O
St —

NSL VIO-22825
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Message

6/21/2007

Page 3 of 6

To: (OGC) (FBI) GC) (FBI) ,b 6
Su T b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
bd
b7D
b6
b7C
-----Qriai Messanp----- ]
From: |(oGC) (FBI) L6
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 6:28 AM b7C
T w4
Cci OGC)(FBL; OGC) (FBI) ;7 ~
Subject: FW: Shigntly revised ‘ e
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I meant to include you on this discussion thread. 'm Acting UC while s on AL, b?ﬁ
and | have sign-off authority for this EC. | hope to get this out of STLU today. i
1 b6
- Original Message—---- b0
From JoGC) (FBI) N
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 6:14 PM b4
To: koGe) (FB1)] koae)y (FBI); D7D
[OGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Slightly revise{ _____|EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

just two comments:

NSL VIO-22826




Message

6/21/2007

Page 4 of 6

-----OrmmLMssaa_l' i zzooe .
From (OGC) (FBI)

SeTL:_[uesdaLAunusLnL)IOOS 4:36 P
T (OGC) (FBI)

o [coGC)
Subject: RE: Slightly revised C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIE

NON-RECORD

(OGC)(FEI)
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Page 5 of 6

I hope these comments are helpful. Thanks for the advan d
opportunity to comment. Let me know what you think. —ﬂ

..... Oriai —

FromI (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 1:59 PM

T |(0GC)(FBI); (OGC)

(FBO

Cc o )
Subject: Slightly revi EC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As | discussed in my last email, here is the same EC revised slightly at
the front end and the back end.

-

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

o8

6
o

5+

C

t

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

' SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22828
6/21/2007
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(OGC) (INT)

From: | KOGC) (FBI) bo
Sent: ' : il 18, 2007 3:56 H7C
To OGC) (FBI); |GED) -
Ce: N __kCO) (FBIj - b2
Subject: RE: NSL - bHiE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED | 1 p7h
NON-RECORD
| always seconDon these |§suesI:| BIC e
" ——original LiC

From: {OGC) (FBI) ’ N2

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2007 3:53 PM

To: Joce) (ren] |Fey  OYE
Cc: . BI) héd
Subject: : E ) v b7D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5
b4
7D

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL ' : :

Assistant Genéral Counsel

be
- b7C
er v D2
Fax
Cell
| . OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
_____ Origi SO
From: 0GC) (FBI) b 6
Sent:  Wednesday, April 18, 2007 2:34 PM b7

1 NSL VIO-22829



b6

b7C
To: leesy;l | (0GC) (FBI) b2
Ce: (FBI) -
Subject!RE" N'SL':_ ‘ b7E
: b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED H7D

NON-RECORD

I'm okay wit;[EIJsince you do know more than | do about this - would you be more comfortable if first|:| b5

checked wit per your earlier email,
v ' be
----- Original Messagezz--- : . b6 b7C
From: lFBI) : 70 4
Sent; Wednqgaxl April 18, 2007 2. , )
To:] (0GC) (FBI)&OGC) By D2 k7D
Cc IF8D O7E
Subject: RE: NSL ] -
, b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 17D
NON-RECORD
Based on your input, | completed the attached NSL to Is this correct? Pls note
change in red.
Thanks for all the assistance, Fole
. e
ol
<<Fie[ _ [NLS.wpd>> ©7D
~----Original Message----- n7C
From: toce) (Fey
Sent: I_wﬁamawm_ztiw 12:30 PM bz
To: (FBD) - N7 E
Cc: [ [0GC) (FBI) ==
Subject: FW: NSL [ | oF!
'SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED &+D
NON-RECORD .
bo
’ ' : L7C
Ilhe.uuuo.uechualmv in Oﬁf‘l—laarfml_, | b5
I
v -----Qriginal Messag@----- §
From: I o6
Sent: i 2:18 PM bi7C
To: 0GC) (FBI) 1, 4
Cc: O
Subject: : b7
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ttached is a Qamnlpl o7C
(below 1s an excerpt from that sample). As described, the b5

,  NSL VIO-22830



b5

Jo):!
IfI got it right] | 17D
<< Message: Sample
bbH
i
07D
o)
6. ]Od...
b7E
under Title 18,
United States Code, Section 3127,
Hope that is helpful.
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OQUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL ,
Assistan neral Counsel
Tel:| be
Fa biC
Cel B
| | - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
-----Original Message--—-—--
From: | KOGC) (FBI) -
Sent: iL17 2007 10:57 AM b6
To: ‘Iﬂi&%m (FBI) Te
Subject: FW: NSL v
b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED p70
NON-RECORD ”
| hate to bother you but| Is out of town and I'd really like to help answer this question since it's
bb
bl
b7D

S NSLVIO-22831



Thanks, as aIwaysD ' b6

b7C
-----Qriginal Message-----
From: l bae) (Feny
Sent: I_Iummui, 2007 10:53 AM .
To: {OGC)(EBI) D6
- Cex 1ernd FBD;' |(FBI),'I I o
' f [oGoy tFeD) b7C
Subject: RE: , b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7k
NON-RECORD : bl
b7D
| per the betow | b5
b6
b7C
PROPOSAL.:
bb
oo
BlC
Any other ideas are welcome. Thanks. .
~~---Original Messagez==-- |:I _ bé
From: FBI) b7C
Sent: I_\Mednsda.v_nmu.l_zn. 3:05PM 1o
To: : (0GC) (FBI) b)
cc: (FBL); FBI) b7E
Subject: l'NSL' I v k b4
UNCLASSIFIED ‘ b7D
NON-RECORD ' ,
ick question regarding an NSL to| | A maybe aware, our CDC
s out of pocket this week. | am sending] |
W5
bé
b7C
D2
b7E

ﬂyou in advance,

+ NSL VIO-22832



[OGC) (INT)

" From: | | (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: IJAhdnesdaLNouember 15, 2006.&25.AM_|
To: ‘ (OGC) (FBIy; (CTD) (FBI)} |(oGe)
Cc: I_LEBJ loce) (FBD :

Subject: RE] |

UNCLASSIFIED b5

NON-RECORD b6
L7C

| am fine with this| |
----- Original Message-----

From: |_T_sd_—N_EIOGC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, November 14, 2006 4: c

To: —— ——1CTD) (FBD); lose) Fen_________ Yocoren b5
Cc: koce) (eI . b6
Subject: : | N
bi7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Lk
PRIVILI D DELIBERATIVE DOCUM - R U
APPROVAL

Assistant General Counsel

bL7C
Tel: bz
Fax
Cell

| - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

-----Original Message--—-

From: i Yco) (Fe)
Sent: Mmmmhmrﬁ 3:29PM “ e
To: (oG (B Joscxren___ foeo) (ke b5

Ce: foce) (Fen b6
Subject I b 7 ~

- (>
UNCLASSIFIED

., NSL VIO-22833



NON-RECORD

| ' |and

n response to a tasking from Valerie Caproni |

_‘Lhauks]

<

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-22834



OGC) (INT)

From: L 0GC) (FBI) b6

Sent: ' Ilugﬂf& 2006 3:10 PM _ b7C

To: ‘ (OGC) (FBI) : : p4

Subject: RE: Issue regarding NSLs toDor Telephone Toll Records 67D
{

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I've heard about this problem at some point, and | can't remember the context or what | advised!

b5
b4
07D
bo
pI7C
----- QOrigina ooooc . be
e T o
Sent: T May 23, 2 3:03 PM : ,\" :
 To: OGC) (FBI) : ' b4
Subject: Issue regarding NSLs t or Telephone Toll Records p7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ‘
bo
bi7C

because someone | work with thought it might be a ut it doesn't appear to have anything to do with b5

:I\n issue was raised to me recently that awmn your area of expertise. (He was referred to me

b
b2
b7E
bd
b7D
bo
LiC

oo
i

w3 OY -3 s O
-/

O

O oo

STLU

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
. NSLVIO-22835



Page 1 of 1

Message
[OGC) (INT) |
From: (Div08) (FBI) b6
Sent:  Friday, May 07, 2004 12:43 PM _ b7C
To: (Div09) (FBI); Div09) (FBI)
Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
bo
b7C
ps|
o5
[o]9)
n7

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22836
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lloGe) (INT) | o :

~

From: bo

Sent: 03 3:28 PM b7C

To:

Cc: .

Subject: : RE: RE: NSL Request

Sure, we do it here at NSLU when there is no SAC.I is a legal tech here who

can help you.

| _ b6
' : _ biC
:will you respond toD and let him know how this process works. Thanks

From: b6

Sent _Tuesdav. May 20, 2003 3:11 PM biC

To: ' bk

Subject: Re: RE: NSL Request. o
n7w
AP

I have one other issue related to this request. We have no SAC inl Iat present,

Your thoughts?

. lnc /o0 1.22 DM SN : bhé
biC
bb
"o
7D

The introductory paragraph of Section 2709 allows for us to get "electreonic c?mm.\m.i.ca.t.inci

transactional records." in addition to "subscriber and toll billing records.™

bb
NSL VIO-22837




.
j»)

If you have any questions, feel free to calll | I didn't convey this through
a phone call only because I thought it would De better 1t you had a written record of this

advice. B2

bé
. o . . ' , b7C

Spike, I prepared this w1t4E:::::]a551stance and concurrence - if you have any thoughts,

or disagree, please let us know.

_____ i i ge-----

From:

Sent_Tnecdayv, May 20 2003 1:11 PM

To:

Subject: NSL Request
b6
L7C
bh
h2

Thanks for your help. -
b7E

e

»  NSLVIO-22838



OGC) (INT)

fFrom: : ' H6
Sent: , 2003 2:23 PM - o
To: b7C
Cc: Bowman, Marion E. .
Subject: RE: NSL Request
. 0o
b7C
b2
T
At 1L
|
The introductory paragraph of Section 2709 allows for us to get "electronic communication
transactional records,"” in addition to "subscriber and toll billing records."
bb
If you have any questions, feel free to call | | 1 gidan't convey this through
a phone call only because I thought it would be better if you had a written record of this
advice. b2
biC

Spike, I prepared this withL;;;:]zassistance and concurrence - if you have any thoughts,

or disagree, please let us

b6
----- Original Message----- S
From:| ] : BiC
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2003 1:11 PM
To:

Sub JETTT NS REQUEST

NSL VIO-22839



Thanks for your help.

—f |

2

NSL VIO-22840
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OGC) (INT

From: '

Sent: Iﬂusdav_Maam_'m 6 2:31 PM
To: (CTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records’
SECRET—

RECORD 315

SECRET
RECORD 315

Looks good to m{_ 1 ©bb6

Thanks "0

I

—---Original Message-----
From: | J(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 12:45

To:

G|
Subject: FW: Toll Billing Records

SECREY-
RECORD 315

(OGC) (FBI)

Ecrof focAf-fI fcro) (cony] ko)
; CTD) (CON)

So take a look and make sure this is okay. Thanks[ |

<< File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >>

Sent:' Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:21 PM
Subject: RE: Tol Biling Records

BECRET
RECORD 315

Thanksl

--~--Original Message-----

De

biC

From:

(OGC) (FBI)

.

20

INBL VIO-22841
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Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:08 PM

To CTD) (FBI) a b6
o ai o — T m— T | o
(CTD} (CON) ) (CON) L7C
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records
SEERET—
RECORD 315
I don't think | responded to this. Here is the standard form NSL for toll billing records. So this NSL and the
attachment, which you have h below, should be the procedure by which we get telephone records from
the carriers at HQ. Thanks. o
- Do

. << File: tollbillingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd >> b7C

----- Original Message-----

From: CTD) (FBI)

Sent: . .09 AM b6

To: (0OGC) (EBD e

cc: . Icro) (0GA) kcmo) (con); coy ey ©/C

Subject: A RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

. . o b4
Attached is an updated version with nput. T e
<< File: telcom.nsl.verbiage.wpd >> b7C
4

Could | get a copy of the standard NSL toli billing records model? I'd like to show

the NSL request will lock like when we add the attachment.

and:|10w 7 D

Thanks
----- Original Messagg----— .
From: | foec) (FBI) e
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 7:42 AM 26
To: l CTD) (FB)| b ¢ 0N);| 70} (0GA) VAo
ce: (CTD) (FBD)] D) , :
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
LD

--—--Original Message-----

From: [CTD) (FBI)

Sent: I_E:i,daLAn:i.LLL, 2006 7:39 AM

To: CTD) (C()N)2|—|—|“='m A)

Cc: | !CI' D) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: oll Billing Records Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

NSL VIO-22842
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jols)

—<< File telcam nsl.verbiage.wpd >> b7C
Thanks
Communication I_Exploitation Section, pE
Communications Analysis Unit, Room 4315 o
(W) /¢
(o) b2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Inveetigations— :
“DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIONT
-SEERET

DERNMED FROM:-G-3-FBI-Glassification-Guide-G-3-dated-1/87Fereign-Counterintelligeneeinvestigations
BECLASSIFICATON-EXEMPHONA-
SECRET

-BERI\#EB-FRGM-G-&-FB!—G-Iassoﬁeﬁlen-Gmde-G-a—Med i H rielli nveetigati
DEGLASSIFIGATIONEXEMPTONA—
SECRET

DERIVED EROM: G.3-EBl.Classification Guide-G-3-datod-197-Forelan-Counterintelligence-investigations
DEGLASSIEIGATION EXEMPHONA
SECRET

DERIVEDFROM-—O-3FBi Classification-Gride-G-3-dated-407 Feroign-Countorintolligence-lnvestigations.
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPFIONt
SECREY

,  NSLVIO-22843
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(OGC) (INT)

bo
b7C

b2

From: I _ loGC) (FBI)
Sent: IJA&dng_sgaLEe_bLuauioe, 2006 3:42 PM
To: CTD) (CON)
Cc: | : keToy (eBIy; G:D)|
: FBNO] CTDJ(FBT}
Subject: FWi | egal Guide
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I:]OGC/NSLB
----- Qriginal Me
From: | fcTD) (FBI)
Sent: I_\Ned.u.esdaLEeDmanLQﬁ_ZfOG 3:35PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:| }ega! Guide
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
If you have any other questions, please let me know.
bo
-----Original IMmsaqe L/C
From: boce) (re) b2
Sent: 6 3:25 PM [
To’:.. [ Lm\ i bh7E
Ce: G kctD) (FBY) oy
Subject: RE| al Guide B7D)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

MO AL 930.4 4
1 NOL V1IU~ZZ05T

b7E
4
7D

b
bo
b7C
b4
b7D

b6
biC
b4
b7D

bo
b7C
b5
b4
7D



b5
ke
LicC
p2
b7E
b4

7D

EIOGC/NSLB

-—---Original gg--==- 7C
From: i (FBE) WO
Sent: nesday, February 08, 2006 11:00 AM =
To: | __1(OGC) (FBI) b7E

Cc: FBI} 4
Subject: FW: €gal Guide <5
. T

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ho

Just wa w up on the email | sent you earlier (see below) to see if you had a chance to review it. 1,7
Thanksm ‘

b6

b7C

b2
|(cTD) (FBD) b7E

b4

UNCLASSIFIED ' 7D
NON-RECORD

Sent:

7 . NSL VIO-22845



----- Origi —
From: i | ) (FBI)

Sent: . k9 AM bé
To: FBI) . 7
Subjeg;;m% | b7C

b2
UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD N
7D
<< File: Law Enforcement Guide May 11 2004.doc >>
H
Attached is a legal compliance handbook t [ [ 1 uam_e_d_Lq_I
pass this along to you for your information.
b6
Items in parenthesis describe what is included under the specific requests. b7C
b5
b4
b7D

snal |

Immmm—l

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNGLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

3 NSL VIO-22846



OGC) (INT)

From: I OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _tuesaaLF_anmanu_AI 2006 4:43 PN bo

To: (CTD) (CON) kT0) (FBI) ‘ b0

Ce: | 7a% datWiw FB|),I I - . -
(FBI) OGCT{EBD bz

Subject: RE: Revising standard NSL forms used at b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b5
b7C
b4
b7D
ThanksIZI

-----Original né

From: fj‘;:;_:pm (o) 06

Sent: ednesday, February 08, 2006 5:57 PM g o/C

To: ﬁOGC) (FBL l 1 I( ] I oY

Cc: ) (FBI) FBI) FBI) CTD)

FBI ok

Subject: R Legal Guide nd

UNCLASSIFIED cTD

NON-RECORD

| |¥ understand your concern |

b5
b6
b7C
b4
b7D
b2

If you have any other questions or concerns, please feel free to call me atl

[ 1

---Qriginal Message-----

. NSLVIO-22847



b5
hd
b7D

NON-RECORD

From: | !OGC) (FBI) PN
Sent: , 2006 3:42 PM g
To: (CTD) (CON) oYt
Ce: - [cTo) (Fa1y;| kran] | crn)] [CoNe
Subject: FW| Fegal Guide ’ nd
UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD
b6
b7C
5
\, [;}:
b7D
|DGC/NSLB
----- nginal M - hé
From: (CTD) (FBI) -
Sent: ' Wednesday, February 08, 2006 3:35 PM b7C
To: (OGC) (FBI) A
Subject: e uide
jectR]__Jregarcus b7D
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
06
n7C
. 7k
If you have any other questions, please let me know.
b6
----- Original M b7C
From: | ] (060) (FBI) ho .
H bruary 08, 2006 3:25 PM e
T 21 b 7 E
cei e [cTD) (PRI b
Subject: : egal Guide o
b7D
UNCLASSIFIED




o

oo oo oo
“J PO - ~d Y Ol
[l (@

vm’

[ becmsie

ol 3!
-----Original Message--—— nC
From: | FBI) WO
Sent: 06 11:00 AM 2%
To: GC) (FBI) 175
cc: (FBI) n
Subject: ] egal Guide 8
7 D
UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD
b6
Just wanted to follow up on the email | sent you earlier (see below) to see if you had a chance to review wiC
it. Thanks T
----- Original Message—— bo
From: FBI) . b7C
Sent: 233 AM oo
To: T\a_\.ceau_l b2
Ce: [ [(FBI); (CTD) (FBD) C BIE
Subject: Fw: Legal Guide .
b4
UNCLASSIFIED 7D
NON-RECORD
ko
o7C
02
nTE
05
04
7D

5 NSL VIO-22849



From: | I(CTD) (FBI)

Sent: ? 219 AM ' _ bo
To: (FBI) - b-'; ~
Subject: f
: b2
UNCLASSIFIED p7E
NON-RECORD o
- b4
7D

<< File: Enforcement Guide May 11 2004.doc >> '
Hi I

Attached is a legal compliance handbook tha L
, . |—| —

5
Items in parenthesis de_scribe what is included under the specific requests. ‘ bo
b7
b4
ie)AN;
i | l '
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

. NSL VIO-22850



koGc) (INT)

be
From: (OGC) (FBI) . b7
Sent: 06 4:33 PM g
To: (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: : RE: Toll Billing Records
SECRET —
RECORD 315
You're welcome
--=--Qriginal Message=---- .
From: |CTD) (FBI)
Sent: 21 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject:
SECRET — hé
RECORED n7C
RECORD 315 o/C
Thanks
----- Original Message-=---
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 06 4:08 PM b 6

To: CTD) (FBI)
ce: — ] cmyeon] ke cren] | B7cC
(CTD) (CON)]

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records

SECRET—
RECORD 315

| don't think ! responded to this. Here is the standard form NSL for toll billing records. So this NSL and the b6
attachment, which you have set forth below, should be the procedure by which we get telephone records from the feude
carriers at HQ. Thanks|:| e

. << File: tollbillingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd >>

-----Original Messia_l -----

From: CTD) (FBI)

SeTt-—Mmdaunrl 24, 2006 11:09 AM e
To (OGC) (EBD) Do
cc [TeTE) (06) fcro) (con) ;E:ao) (FBI) "
Subject: > 10|l Billing Records chmen

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

- b6

[ 1 e
‘ b4

- Attached is an updated version with|:|input. . b7D

<< File: telcom.nsl.verbiage wpd >>

Could | get a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model? 1'd like to show Iand| how the
NSL request will look like when we add the attachment.

-y NSLVIO-22851




-----Original Me: )
From: FOGC) {FBI) .
Sent: 77 AM
To: (cTD) (Fel):lc:m_com),! ker) (oGa)
Cc: (CTD) (FBI) CTD)
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment X
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- Original Messgaa.
From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, Apnl 21, 2006 7:39 AM
To: £T0Y (CON) Iy (06)
cc: CTD) (FBTT]| GC) (FBI)
Subject: Toll Billing Records Attachment
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks,
Communication Exploitation Section,

Communications Analysis Unit, Room 4315

{w

(©

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

WWWMM%WM

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION-I-
SECRET—

NSL VIO-22852

-DEGLASSIFICATION-EXEMPHON-4—

2

b6
biC

bo
biC

b4
b7D

oO0CT
C1 =1 o
2

b2



loce)

NT)

From: | (OGC) (FBI) 06
Sent: uesday, May 02, 2006 4:08 PM Y
To: S TD) (FBI) LiC
Ce: (CTD) (OGA) (GTon oy |

KCTDy (FBT); (o112} (L:UN);| |(CTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: Toll Biling Records ‘ - :
SECRET .
RECORD 315

I don't think { responded to this. Here is the standard form NSL for toll billing records. So this NSL and the attachment,

which yﬁr set forth below, should be the procedure by which we get telephone records from the carriers at HQ. -

Thanks

olIbillingNSL2006wit
houtattac...

Origin

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

Attached is an updated version witl

} (FBI)

3o~

6.11:09 AM

GC) (FBI)

[ FTD) (0GA); o) (com):ao) (FBI)
RE: Toll Bi

ing Records Attachment

b4

input. 4 B7Dh

<< File: telcom.nsl.verbiage. wpd >>

b6
b7C

Could | get a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model? I'd like to show| |and how the NSL

request will look like when we add the attachment.

Tha

nks,

----- Origi
From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:

Friday, April 21, 2006

7:42 AM

D) (FBI)

TD) (FBI)

0OGC) (FBI)

|CI'D} ‘CON}I IZID) (0GA)

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attach

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

LLY

oo
Ot ~1

-
@

NSL VIO-22853



-----Original M

ge-----

From:

|(CTD) (FBI)

Subject:

Senf: Friday, Apnl
To: Egmi (com] CTD) (0GA)
Cc: (CTD) (FBI); [oGe) (FBT)

Toll Billing Records Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

<< Fila: talcom

.nsl.verbiage. wpd >>

Thanks

Commun@cation Exploitation

Section,

Con ysis Unit, Room 4315
(w)
(c):

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

PERNMEB-FROM-E6-3 FB1

DECLASSIFCATION-EXEMRTION1

SECREY

NSL VIO-22854

b2
b5
be
p7C



OGC) (INT)

From: L __loGce) (FB)) ' b6
- Sent: Thursday,May 11, 2006 2:52 PM IO
To: (CTON (FRI IcTD) (OGAY] | Rt
CTD) (CON) ' . '
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records
SECRET
RECORD 315
Thanks!
-—--Original Message---—-
R E— T )
Sent: 149 PM bo
To: 0GC) (FBIY b (0GA licTo) (cony be

(CTD) (FBI) [CTO7 (wnj CTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records
SECRET
RECORD 315

Looks good. I'l make sure everyone in CAU uses the updated attachment. | b5
‘ ‘ ‘ : b7C
--—--Original Message-----

From: |__ [oGC) (FBI)
Sent:

Thursday, May 11, 2006 .12:45 PM . b6
To CTD) (0GA coycon e 77
CTD) (CON) CTD) (CON) b7C

Subject: FW: Toll Billing Records .

—SECRET
RECORD 315

So take a look and make sure this is okay. Thanks.

<< File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >>

----- Orifinﬂm:_l

From: CTD) (FBI)

Sent: 21 PM

To: ! !(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Recoras

RECORD 315

Thanks [ | o

., NSL VIO-22855



----- Original Messgag-----

From: [ bac) (Fa1)
Sent: Tuecday, May 02, 2006 4:08 PM
To: ) {(FBI)

fcTo) ()|

- E——
{(CTD) (CON) ) (CON)

Subject: RE: Tol! Billing Records

SECRET—
RECORD 315

oy
<1 &y O

oo

_| don't think | resnonded ta this |

| Thanks.l_,

. << File: tollbillingNSL2006withoutattachment. wpd >>

-----QOriginal Message-----
From: mmw (reD
Sent: onda il 006 11:09 AM

To: [ |(OGC) )|(F_BI)—I
e l [C) (0GA CTD) (CON);
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .

[ ]

Attached is an updated version witr:'nput.

Could | get a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model? {'d like to show

the NSL request will look like when we add the attachment.

@S.

----- QOriginal Message-----
From: l [OGC) (FBI)

(CTD) (FBI)

')

o2
13)
b7C
el
b7D

how

Sent: _Eriday_April 21,2006 7:42 AM
To: CTD) (FRI)

-

bo

CON)| ho) (oca)y DIC
Cc: CTD) (FBI); CTD)

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attachmefit

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Original Message-----

From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: rida 2T, 2006 7:39,
To: : CTD} (CON
Cc: CTD) (FBI);
Subject: oIl Biling Records Attachment

)
GC) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
,  NSLVIO-22856

e;
~1

C)". .4.



NON-RECORD

&Mam.njl.verbiage.wnd >> o33}
b7C

©b
Thanlkce
Communication Exploftation Section, b2
Communications Analy5|s Unit, Room 4315 : b6
o pIC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

"DERIVED FROW: G-3 FBI'ClassificatiomGuide-E-3-dated 4487 Foroign Counterintelligence
il igatt : ‘
DEGLASSIFGATION-EXEMPTION 4

SECRET

BERIVED-FROM:-G-3-EBl-Classifisation-Guide-6-3-dated- 187, Foreigh-Counterintelligence-lnvestigations
DECLASSIFICATION BXEMPTHON1

-SEEREF—
DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPHON-4—
SECRET

"'DECt#SSfFIeHIeN-E*EMPﬂeN-F
SECRET-

3 NSL VIO-22857



OGC) (INT)
From: _ | KOGC) (FBI) b 6

Sent: 06 12:45 Pl\ri v bTC
To: :

Subject: iling Records

SECRET-
RECORD 315

So take a look and make sure this is okay. Thanks| ‘ . : 6

tollbillingattachment
caumay200...

~----Qriginal Message-----
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

-SEEREY-
RECORD 315

Thank{ |

----- Origin: === ' o

From: | [oGe) (FBI) . )

Sent: Uesday, May 02, 08 PM bo

To: [TD) (FBI) b7C

Ce: ' (CTD) (OGA D) (CON); I:Im) G| |
(CTD) (CON); CTD} (COl

Subject: RE: Toll Billing Reoolﬁs_

CTD) (FBI)

1
N

ooy

SEGRET-

RECORD 315 i
Db
be

| don't think | responded to this. | | w0

l [Thanks. | |

. << File: tollbiilingNSL2006withoufattachment.wpd >>

From: CTD) (FBI) - b6
Sent: 109 AM .
To: (OGC) {FBL) bi7C
Cc: (OGA) |(CI' D) (CON) ICTD) (FBI)

Subject ing Records Attachment

,  NSL VIO-22858



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

]

<< File: telcom.nsl.verbiage.wpd >> . Ci
oY
L] o7D
phanks, r:( _
B¢
~----Original Message-----
From: OGC) (FBI} -
Sent: Y, April 21, 0o
To CTD) (FBI) CTD) (CON fcTD) (0GA) w70
Cc: (CTD) (FBI)l (CTD) (CON) ’
Subject: RE: Toll Billing R
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ol
b7l
05
-----Original Message-----
From: ) (FBI)
Sent: i , 2006 7:39 AM
To: CTD) (CON kD) (0GA)
Cc: | !CTD) FB |(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: 0 ing Records Attachment
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
<< File: telcom.nsl.verbiage.wpd >>
bz
._Thanks, 05
Communication Exploration Section, b7C

Communi
(w):

(c):

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ysis Unit, Room 4315

,  NSL VIO-22859



Meséage

Page 1 of 3

OGC) (|NT)

From:

foGce) (FBI)

Sent:  Monday, November

22,2004 10:05 AM

To: -

| cTD) (FBIY]

l(cTD

Cc:

lcTD) (CON)

~ (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

(FBI)
(OGC) (OGA),

thanks.:l

----- QOriginal Message-----

From] |(CTD) (CON)
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 9:31 AM

To:

(OGC) (FBI)

Ccy CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Listed below is an example of the wording used in

to request call records:

Subpoena's issued to telecommunications companies

Hope this satisfies your r

me a|

Thank you,

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22865

equest. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact

bb
b4
b7D
b
b7C

‘
N ¥

b2



Message

----- Origi
Fromi |(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Fri , 2004 12:53 PM
To: CTD) (CON)
Subject: FW: ECPA NSLs

Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 2 of 3

thankg )
----- Ord
Fromr (CTD) (FBI)

SeTL'_El:iday_NmembeLlB_ZDﬂ.‘l 12:13 PM
To DGC) (FBL)

cq keToy (con;|

Subject: RE: ECPA NSLs
Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

Regarding the wording for NSL's, | should have this to you shortly.

kCTD) (FBI)

If you have any further questions piease let me know.

Communications Analysis Unit

FBIHQ - Room 4315
work)
SkyTel pager)
Non secure fax)

Soouro rx)

6/21/2007

-----Qriai SSAQE--==-

From (OGC) (FBI)
NSL VIO-22866

bo
b7C

1y

oo

ol e el
o (N

&
]

VR S)Y

@

o o

bo
bIC
b5
bz



Message - ‘ Page 3 of 3

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2004 11:16 AM b6
To (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: ECPA NSLs : biC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
b6
7C
thanks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22867
6/21/2007



Message ‘ ' Page 1 of 2

B (OGC) (INT)
From: | kOGC) (FBI) : ,
~ Sent:  Friday, November 19, 2004 9:14 AM : : EG’“
To: licTD) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) . o L
Ce: |(FBI |FBI) b:/E
Subject: NSL from ‘ b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
SECRET
b5
b2
b7E
| So please let me know if that is so. .
b6
b7C
_Please let me know what vou think] i
I
||V|_b_fh_ay € this one 1S a place 1o star.
thanks.:l :
‘ | 1 recently had discussions witH] Jand| |
b5
b7C
4
b7D
NSL VIO-22868

6/21/2007



Message | ' | | Page 2 of 2

b5
b4

b7D

NSL VIO-22869
6/21/2007



Message

Page 1 of 2

(OGC) (INT)

From:

OGC) (FBI) -

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 12:33 PM

To:

Subject: RE: NSLs

IFBI) ‘ b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| agre

b7C

Fro

FBI) BIC

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 12:32 PM B2
Tor| JoGC) (FBI) BTE

Subject: RE: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Looks

good to me. | gotta tell youl |

'1

figure.

----- Original oren '
From: |coce) (rer)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 10:22 AM b6
To: FBI_ALL CDCs b7

Cc: cTnmnualme_uaGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL); (0GC)
(FBI); (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . 05
NON-RECORD '

Please help me again.

[ The advice | generally give, and am wondering if it applies to you as well, is tha{ |

b5

b7E

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22870



Message . Page 2 of 2

jola)
b2
b7E
. bhe
thanks. - K70

~ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22871
6/21/2007



OGC) (INT)

From: [

loGe) (FBI)

Sent: I_'[huLi.d.ﬂ._Ee_bLuiDdiS, 2007 8:27 AM
To: OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

FW: Toll billing record NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

fyi

-----0riginal Message-----

From: KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: . Tuesday, May 09, 2006 1:48 PM

To: OGC)(FBI)

Subject: z Toll billing record NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Please use this version of the attachment. Thanks.

o
-----Original Message----- :b O

From: (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Sent: i uesday, May 147 PM oy

To: FBL ALL CDCs; FBI) ;

Cc: OGC)(FeI) L7E

Subject: RE: Toll billing record NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| understand whyl

| However, at the

present time,

| Ican't change that policy instantly.

|! have attached a new toll billing record NSL attachme

3|

AT

Slieolie)
Lo~ oy 0
e

o

tollbillingattachment
3wpd (5 ...

o

From: l

kren)

To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: T

FN N N SR B A
@)

=3

o oo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

. NSL VIO-22872



[ Lal

ol ol

-1 DD - Y (N
aY
Py

T

=]

From: | | (0GC) (FBI) WA
Sent: Uesday, May 09, :50 PM o
To: FBI_ALL CDCs 07C

Subject: Toll billing record NSLs-

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Any and alf thoughts are appreciated.

]

éENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDl
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSiFiED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-22873

b5
bz
b7E
bo
bh7C



oGc) (INT)

From: | !OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: 25 PM . b7C

Subject: , FW:. ECPA NSL - Non-response fron:| b 7 0
. )

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I think we might consider an NSL enforcement action against| |
b5
b4

Therefore - | want to send an email to all CDCs as follows: h7D
S

There has been a reoccurring issue.wi s to the amount of information we get (or don't get) in response to an Ib: .

NSL. If you've had experience wit e let me know. I'd like to know if the problem set forth below [and I'd b7k

forward an email that | just received fro oday recapitulating this problem], namely only getting phone numbers

that are actually on the customer's bill, is consistent with other field office experiences. I'd also like to know the names of

other companies which also take that same position.

Thanks for your help.

----- Original Message----- :bSS

From: (CTD) (CON) b7C

Sent: :07 PM ’ w2

To: OGC) (FBI) o

Ce: L__________Icoy(ren e[ |cTo)(FBD] ey L7E

Subject: RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response from)| i b4

UNCLASSIFIED b7D

NON-RECORD
b5
b4
b7D
be
b7C

NSL VIO-22874



----- Original sacc
From: I I)Gc) (FBI)
Sent: : uesday, JU 45 AM

To: (CTD) {CO © -
ca | cTD) (FBI)E]CTD) Fen{ _________Jcm) (| lrey D7D

Subject: RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response from b2
UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD 5
' b4
b7D
bo
b7C

-----Original Message--—-
From: i |CTD) (CON)

Sent: 06 10:18 AM
To: CTDY (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6

Cc: (0GC) (FBI); (cTD) (FBY) CTD) (FBI) b7 C
Subject: RE: ECPA NSL - Non-response fromF :

b /D

The message stated below is correct. |

Office should be contacted and a Supervisor or Manager will be able to assist. Hope this heIpsI

----- Qriginal M
Sent: onday, July 24, 2006 9:48 AM

Tol— oy (CON)

e
b'?C

cd J(060) (Fan) () (FBI),E:I(CTD‘
Subject: FW: ECPA NSL - Non-response fro b iD

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
— b
Pty
FYL.. Please clarify the issue below from[ | ";,_') = )
A0 L

Thanﬁ,

1%7
,  NSLVIO-2287



From: | |coGo) (FBY) :

o — Y — b7
To: CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBIL) i
(o (G : ;b '
Subject: FW: ECPA NSL - Non-response from[ | b4

UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD :

b5

bh7C
b4
bL7D

Thanks.

From: | | (FBI)

Sent: , July 19, 2006 5:14 PM

To:I | (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: (FBIL)

Subject: ECPA NSL - Non-response from|:|

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

-3
(@)

ool

30D

=

ooy
< s 1
I

bo
pIC
b5
b4
b7D
Thanks, . D2
bTE

ssA |

Associate Division Counsel
FB

voice
fax

"UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

5 NSLVIO-22876



(OGC) (INT)

From: [ _ l(oGe) (FBI)
Sent: 7 8.45 AM 56
To: OGC) (FBI o
Cc: : o7C
OGC) (FBI); oY
| OGC) (FBI) 57D
Subject: R M

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: 0GC) (FBI) 06
Sent: , 2007 5:00 PM e
To: 0GC) (FBI) (OGC) (FB) Ok
Cc: (OGC) (FBIY; 0GC) (FB)] koGe) (ren)| foG) 14

) o
Subject:  RE: B7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thank:' This is in line with what both I:land I believe to be'the case. 16
L7
----- Original Message----- .

From: [ ](OGC) (FBD) b6
Sent: 4:39 PM H7C
To: 0GC) (FBI QGC) (FBI) “
Ce: ; ] losoyren] — Josch4
Subject: R 7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

935}

L NS VIO=22877



¢y

ORe;
s On

D
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL
813
. Assistant General Counsel n7C
b2
D7E
Tel
Fa
Cel
- OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
-----Original Message-----
Sent: Uesday, May 19, 32 PM b7e
To: (OGC) (FBI) 1C
cc: - 0GC) (FBI);] o Josops
3D); FBI z
Subject: RE:| b7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED : : .
NON-RECORD
05
jol¢}
07C
o4
o7D
-----Original Messgge----- .
From: GC) (FBI) 0o
Sent: Y, May 15, 7 4:16 PM T op7c
To 0GC) (FBIM 0GC) (FBI) : -
cel ___focoen  |(0GC) (FBI) koG (Fen; I:l(OGC) o4
, 7D

(FBD..
Subject: RE I

,  NSLVIO-22878



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I don't think we can afford to be wishy-washy on this issue.

b
eX:!
p7D
----- Original Messag@-----
From: — oY
Sent: y 15, 2007 4:01 PM
To.:i i(OGC) (FBI) 0GC) (F b6
ca[_ OGC) (Fal);[ [OGCY (FE );i | (OGC) (FBI)] loGe) 570
(FE] o7C
Subject: RE:. b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD bbb
4
b7D
b6
57C
----- Original Message-----
From: | !OGC) (FBD)
Sent: uesday, May 15, 125 PM bé
To: (OGC) (FBI) -
ce: 0Ge) (Fn)| Josoyren]_ Joao) (rend kosey b7 C
Subject ‘ EEEBI : b4
ubject: : p7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED :
NON-RECORD
b
4
7D
b6
b7C

-----Original Message----- i
From: I bac) (ran)
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2007.3:09 PM

b6
To: (OGC) (FBI) T
Cc: ) (FBI) o/0
Subject: o¥:!

07D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
NSL VIO-22879



Thanks.

[ | Unit Chief
CLSU/NSLB

(fax)

pager)
THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE
DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF OGC WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL

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

+ NSLVIO-22880



[OGC) (INT)

(51

. . ALL INFORMATION )
From: | (0GC) (FBI) : -
Sent: I.E:idaunmnlf:45 AM : b7C
To: OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL help
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
----- Original Message--—--
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: IJ]JHM.ADE'LZQ..ZQQLLL 124 AM jo)s}
To: (06C) (FBI);:IOGC) (FEI) ok
Subject: NSL help b7C
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
<<File: 104 NSL >>| [and |
be
b7C
bh
_— ko I thought vou mav have somge 14
helpful insights. | b7D
| [The text in red is what we are interested in. Thanks. ”
Please provide any and all call detail records related to:
bl
bo
b7C
bh

NSL VIO-22881




| Unit Chief

CLSU/NSLB

pager)
THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK
WITHOUT PRIOR APPR_OVAL )

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF OGC

O oo
N~ o
]



PHE/ESE o

(OGC)(NT})  DECLASSIFY. ON: 07-17-2032
From: [ _ (OGC) (FBY) ol &
Sent: 7, 2007 8:53 AM 670
To: (OGC) (FBI) '
Subject: RE: NSL questions
; jo)
i 5 :I SECRET] o
RECORI M
k75
LTA
I think that is good advice.
-----Original Message-----
From: (0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:52 AM -
To: %m;| (0GC) (FBY) p7C
Subject: : NSL quesbions w1
_ SECRET t:
|2} RECORT e .
=] b7E
b7A
-----0riginal Message----- ~
From: | [OGC) (FBI) bo
Sent: fFriday, February 23, 2007 3:00 PM p7C
To: (0GC) (FBI CG) (FBI) e
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) GC) (FBI) ]
Subject: RE: NSL questions bl
i S :l SECRET. b“1
@~ b7E
b7A

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions relating to this matter.

Assistant General iiounsel

Office of the General Counsel

Counterterrorism Law Unit 1

I :
ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

22883

be
b7C
b5
b
b7D



1S5

SBCRET

CHAPTER 121--STORED WIRE AND ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS AND TRANSACTIONAL RECORDS
ACCESS '
Chapter 121. Stored Wire and Electronic Communications and Transactional Records Access (Refs & Annos)

§ 2709. Counterintelligence access to telephone toll and transactional records

(a) Duty to provide.--A wire or electronic communication service provider shall comply with a request for subscriber information
and toll billing records information, or electronic communication transactional records in its custody or possession

made by the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation under subsection (b) of this section.

(b) Required certification.-~The Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, or his designee in a position not lower than
Deputy Assistant Director at Bureau headquarters or a Special Agent in Charge in a Bureau field office designated by the
Director, may-- .

(1) request the name, address, length of service, and local and long distance toll billing records of a person or entity if the
Director (or his designee) certifies in writing to the wire or electronic communication service provider to which the request

is made that the name, address, length of service, and toll billing records sought are relevant to an authorized investigation

to protect against international terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities, provided that such an investigation of a

United States person is not conducted solely on the basis of activities protected by the first amendment to the Constitution

of the United States; and

(2) request the name, address, and length of service of a person or entity if the Director (or his designee) certifies in writing
to the wire or electronic communication service provider to which the request is made that the information sought is relevant
to an authorized investigation to protect against international terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities, provided

that such an investigation of a United States person is not conducted solely upon the basis of activities protected by the first
amendment to the Constitution of the United States. A
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Would appreciate if you could address this issue for SA Thanks. ©7C
""" ong 06
From: (FBI) T
Sent: _Friday, February 23, 2007 1:39PM > '™
) — T
Subject: questions BT ‘b 1
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From: | | (0GC) (FBI) #1082883 06
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 8:34 AM n7C
To: l [(OGC) (FBY)
Subject: RE:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Lo
b5
ol
b7D
Thanks| | b7C
-----Original Fe:sa.a:-—--
From: GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 10:10 AM b6
To: | | (0OGC) (FBI) ‘
Subject: RE” b7
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Here ya go. : _ bo
- . . T7C
<< File; .pdf>> << Fijle: 2.pdf >>  <<File: InRe df >> b7C
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----- Original Message----- .
From: | KOGC) (FBI} Bé
Sent: er 01, 2006 8:08 AM ’
To: | PGC) (FBD) B7C
Subject}
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
b
I Tf you could pull off some miracle and find these, T would appreciate t. Thanks ?7 c
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